
Bakersfield City School District 
Maintenance, Operations and Facilities Department 
1501 Feliz Drive 
Bakersfield, California 93307 
Office (661) 631-5883 Fax (661) 834-9986 

Jason Sitton, Director I sittonj@bcsd.com 
Leonard Zasoski Jr., Assistant Director II zasoskil@bcsd.com 
Daniel Wastaferro, Assistant Director II wastaferrod@bcsd .com 
Juan Montelongo, Assistant Director II montelongoj@bcsd.com 

February 26, 2026 

To: All Bidders 
Re: Washington Middle School Asphalt Replacement Project -Addendum No. 02 

Pre-Construction Job-Walk - Discussion/ Questions: 
1. Is there a geo-tech report for the project? 

► BCSD Response: No 
2. Is there access to site water? 

► BCSD Response: Yes 
3. Will there be a map of the striping? 

► BCSD Response: See attachments ST-1, ST-2 
4. Who will provide access to an area where there is no large gate? 

► BCSD Response: BCSD will remove chain link fencing as needed. 
5. Is there summer school at the site? 

► BCSD Response: o 

Contractor Questions / RFI: 
1. Cement treatment of the sub-grade material verses aggregate base as shown on the plans. 

► Districts Response: Aggregate base is to be installed per the plans and scope of work. 
2. Is there an Engineers estimate for the project? 

► Districts Response: No 

Please date, sign and return this form via email to Brenda Orozco at orozcob@bcsd.com. 

Date Print Name Signature 

Print Company Name 
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eonard Zaso , Jr. 

Assistant Director II 
Maintenance, Operations and Facilities 
Bakersfield City School District 


